

SGES SIC/Title 1 Meeting

May 12, 2021.

In attendance: Wanda Parrott, Vera Turner, Drunetta Graham, Lawanda Williams, Mrs Valentia (parent) , Latonya Yates-Ford, Jill Fitzkee, Bruce Turner (community member)

Agenda Notes:

Topic	
Welcome	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Welcome was given by Mrs Wanda Parrott (assistant principal)
Elected Officials	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Chair: Drunette Graham• Co-chair: Jacob Gilliard (2020 teacher of the year)• Secretary: Vera Turner
Topics	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Mrs Turner reviewed the minutes from the last meeting.• Discussed school budget• Answered questions from community member regarding traffic and the possibility of moving up on the list of schools to be built.
Title 1	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Mrs. Parrott appreciated all of who assisted with the future planning for parental involvement activities and events by completing our Title 1 Spring Survey. She said their input was vital in the implementation of activities in our school and shared the results: • 62.5% of parents said they did know about the Title 1 Plan.; 68.8% said they know how schools were selected for Title 1; 81.3% said they've attended a parent workshop and 62.5% percent said that they would prefer to attend evening workshops; 28.1% would like a parent workshop on SC Ready/PASS Testing, 12.5% on Technology Assistance, 50% on Developing Responsibility in Children, approximately 4% on Parenting Skills, and roughly 6% would like information on Bullying/Cyberbullying. • Mrs. Parrott asked if all had an opportunity to preview our 2020-21 Title 1 Plan. She stated that we do not have a budget for the upcoming school year, but wanted to provide some time for us to see exactly how the funds were allocated to improve student achievement. She went over how various amounts were distributed for instructional supplies, instructional technology (such as site licenses)/supplies (earbuds, printers), professional developments, the employment of teachers and instructional assistants to decrease class sizes,

	<p>reading interventionist that worked with 3rd grade, Early Bird Academy for extra support in the morning for our students, parental involvement activities, workshops, and incentives. Mrs. Parrott provided data from the Early Bird Academy and from the 3rd Grade Reading Interventionist.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ideas from the upcoming Title 1 Plan for the school year 2021-22 were discussed. The floor was opened for suggestions for the new plan. Student lunch, space for SGES carline, traffic concerns, law enforcement involvement, parental involvement, and the building of the new school were topics that were discussed.
APT	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Current balance is \$14,217.99 • This balance is from before items were purchased for teacher appreciation week • APT is planning end of the year celebration
Additional Items	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Spoke about project “lead the way” and about working toward becoming a stem certified school.
Next Meeting	Next meeting will be in the 2021-2022 school year.
Adjourn	Meeting was closed out at 3:43pm